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Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavergc.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
3679 South Huron Street, Suite 404

Englewood, CO 80110

Re:  Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)
Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 11322-001A

Date of Submittal: September 29, 2011

Title: Vortex Grit Chambers: Motor Data, Mechanical Components,
Controls and General Electrical Shop Drawings

Specification Section: 11322-Vortex Grit Chambers

Manufacturers: US Motors/Nidec Motor Corporation; Emerson Motor

Technologies; Nord Gear; Sprecher+Schuh; Omron; Turck
Industrial Automation; Redington; Schloss Engineered
Equipment, Inc.

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken"”. Our comments are as follows:

1.

Schloss Engineered Equipment, Inc. has satisfactorily responded to the comments directed to
them for the vortex grit chambers.

Several comments in the initial shop submittal response letter were not specifically addressed by
the General Contractor. Lack of response by the' General Contractor does not alleviate the
contractor from their responsibilities during the construction phase to ensure those items noted
have been addressed including:

e The anchor bolts will be provided by the General Contractor in lieu of the equipment supplier
and will meet the needs and requirements of the submitted equipment.

e The prime paint provided on the equipment to be delivered to the project site will be
compatible with the field finish paint by others.

The equipment supplier has indicated major control component cut sheets were provided in the
prior shop submittal which we acknowledge. Numerous other control components were not
included in the shop submittal. An indication of No Exception Taken to this shop submittal
does not alleviate the Contractor from being fully responsible for providing all required control
parts, pieces and components necessary for the equipment identified in Specification Sections
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11314, 11321 and 11322. By taking no exception to this shop submittal, it is understood the
General Contractor will ensure all control parts, pieces and components will be provided and
installed in accordance with the project specifications and Construction Drawings.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

WD R el

David R. Frisch, P.L.S.
DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, [fmanager@Ilfmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavergc.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavergc.com
Mr. Tyler Ammerman, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., tammerman@weavergc.com
Ms. Leslie Brown, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., leslie@weavergc.com

cc: Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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